From: Henry, Kate

Sent: 15 February 2017 13:19

To: Planning

Subject: FW: CLEVELAND STREET WORKHOUSE SITE

Hi - please log as objection to 2017/0414/P
Thanks

Kate Henry
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 2521

----- Original Message-----

From: Simon Woods [mailto GG
Sent: 15 February 2017 13:06

To: Henry, Kate

Subject: CLEVELAND STREET WORKHOUSE SITE

To whom it may concern,
RE: proposed re-development of the Strand Union Workhouse on Cleveland Street.

| am writing to express my objection to any proposals for the clearance or re-development of this
site.

This site embodies London's health care history since the 1770s, and that the whole site, including
the Workhouse and the subsidiary buildings on the site, deserves a full forensic archaeological
investigation before any new plans are made for it. The whole site is extraordinary and unique and
no development or clearance should take place until its full historical significance has been
explored.

Simon Woods (PhD)

Deputy Director

Policy Ethics and Life Sciences Research Centre Claremont Bridge (4th Floor) Newcastle
University Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 7RU

www.ncl.ac.uk/peals



